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DATE: October 2, 2018 ACTION:

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Sr. Member Services Manager

RE: APPROVAL — Rule Revision EC.2.11 Do Not Feed Horses Other Than Your Own

Background

The Equestrian Center has been having issues with visitors harassing, touching, and feeding
horses that do not belong to them.

Fiscal Impact
None

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve to revise rule EC.2.11 as attached.

Conyg -

Cory Gorham, Sr. Member Services Manager




Current Rule
EC.2.11 Do Not Feed Horses Other Than Your Own
For your own safety and the health and safety of our horses, feed only your own horses.

Proposed Change (Redline)

EC.2.11 Do Not Feed or Pet Horses Other Than Your Own

For your own safety and the health and safety of eur the horses, do not feed or pet horses

other than your own enly-yeurewn-herses.

Proposed Change:

EC.2.11 Do Not Feed or Pet Horses Other Than Your Own

For your own safety and the health and safety of the horses, do not feed or pet horses other
than your own.
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